

# IEEE P802.3bm D3.3 40 Gb/s & 100 Gb/s Fiber Optic TF 3rd Sponsor recirculation ballot comments

|                     |                    |                   |                   |                       |
|---------------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|
| <i>Cl</i> <b>01</b> | <i>SC</i> <b>1</b> | <i>P</i> <b>1</b> | <i>L</i> <b>1</b> | <i>#</i> <b>r03-3</b> |
| Rannow, R K         |                    | self              |                   |                       |

*Comment Type* **G** *Comment Status* **A**

Withdraw all earlier comments.

*SuggestedRemedy*

N.A.

*Response* *Response Status* **C**

ACCEPT.  
Thank you.

|                     |                    |                     |                   |                       |
|---------------------|--------------------|---------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|
| <i>Cl</i> <b>01</b> | <i>SC</i> <b>1</b> | <i>P</i> <b>124</b> | <i>L</i> <b>1</b> | <i>#</i> <b>r03-2</b> |
| Rannow, R K         |                    | self                |                   |                       |

*Comment Type* **G** *Comment Status* **D**

Fibre or Fiber should be consistently used.

*SuggestedRemedy*

*Proposed Response* *Response Status* **Z**

REJECT.

This comment was WITHDRAWN by the commenter.  
See comment r03-3

|                     |                           |                     |                    |                       |
|---------------------|---------------------------|---------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| <i>Cl</i> <b>95</b> | <i>SC</i> <b>95.8.8.2</b> | <i>P</i> <b>124</b> | <i>L</i> <b>10</b> | <i>#</i> <b>r03-1</b> |
| Rannow, R K         |                           | self                |                    |                       |

*Comment Type* **G** *Comment Status* **D**

Iterate the adjustments of sinusoidal interferers and Gaussian noise generator and extinction ratio until the values of SEC and stressed eye J2 Jitter are met without exceeding the maximum value of stressed eye J4 Jitter, as specified in Table 95-7, the extinction ratio is approximately the minimum specified in Table 95-6, and sinusoidal jitter is as specified in Table 95-11.

*SuggestedRemedy*

Good question

*Proposed Response* *Response Status* **Z**

REJECT.

This comment was WITHDRAWN by the commenter.  
See comment r03-3